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January 26, 2015

Mr. Ben Holly

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst

Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street NW

Washington, DC 20463

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00548941

REFERENCE: 30 DAY POST-GENERAL REPORT (10/16/2014 - 11/24/2014)
Dear Mr. Holly,

This statement is in response to the Commission's letter dated December 21, 2014. The Commission requested additional
information regarding two items.

First, the contributions listed on the RFAI that appeared on 48 Hour Notices did appear on Schedule A of the Committee's
report but were reported with the wrong dates. See TRANS IDs SA11C.8149 (Citizens to Elect Phil Roe to Congress) and
SA11C.8152 (CMR Political Action Committee). The Post-General Report will be amended to reflect the proper dates.

Second, the Commission requested additional information regarding the employers and occupations of several donors.
Additional clarification of these employers and occupations, if available, has been provided on an Amended Report.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. McCarthy
Treasurer




